

Eugene Area Service -- December 2, 2006

Special Notes

- Agenda item 1) contact Chair or Vice-Chair prior to Area 2) Steering Cmte Meeting from 9:30-10am on morn of Area
- Speaker Mtg & Dance on 12/31 @ Agate Hall
- H&I needs your support- please attend subcommittee meetings
- Go to the EASC Website for Forms, minutes and meeting info <http://www.eugene-or-na.org/>
- Grps needing support: In Memory Of, Sun Night Men's Group
- New Interim Chair: Mike R, New Interim Vice Chair: Jeph M

Meeting opened at 10:03 a.m. with a moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayer. JONI C., Read the 12 Traditions; LANCE B read the 12 Concepts; Meeting adjourned at 12:45 p.m.

NEXT AREA SERVICE MEETING WILL BE JANUARY 6, 2006 AT 10:00AM – HILYARD COMMUNITY CENTER

Roll Call – Executive Committee / Subcommittees

KEY: P = present, AB = absent, REP = represented W = written, O = oral, NR = no report UPDATED 12/19/06

POSITION		PHONE #	P/AB/REP	W / O / NR
CHAIRPERSON	DONNA P		P	W
VICE-CHAIR	MIKE R		P	O
SECRETARY	AMY M		P	O
ALT.-SECRETARY				
TREASURER- email min	BRIAN L		P	O
ALT.-TREASURER	CINDY R		P	NR
REGIONAL COMMITTEE MEMBER (RCM)	GERRY M		P	W
ALT.-REGIONAL COMMITTEE MEMBER (ALT.-RCM)				
ACTIVITIES	VANESSA D		P	O
DIRECTORIES	ROD S		AB	O
H & I	KEVIN K		P	W
LITERATURE	RUSS C		P	O
P.I. / PHONELINE	DEE R		P	W

Roll Call – Groups

KEY: PG = present GSR, PA = present Alt GSR, AB = absent, REP = represented W = written, O = oral, NR = no report UPDATED 12/19/06

GROUP NAME	QUORUM / # OF CONSEC ABSENCES	GSR	PHONE #	PG/PA/AB/REP	W / O / NR
AS THE CROW FLIES	ACTIVE	DON B		PG	W
CLEAN & SERENE	ACTIVE	KELVIN K		PG	W
CRESWELL DIEHARDS	ACTIVE	JOSH G		PG	W
DAWN OF RECOVERY	ACTIVE			REP	W
FIRST EUGENE GROUP	ACTIVE	HOLLY B		PG	W
FRIDAY NIGHT SERENITY- email min	ACTIVE – 1	MIKE N		AB	NR
HOLE IN THE WALL	ACTIVE – 1	JASPER H		AB	NR
HOPELESS VARIETY	ACTIVE	JESSE B		REP	W
IN MEMORY OF	ACTIVE – 3	BOB C		AB	O
JUST FOR TODAY	ACTIVE	STEPHANIE C		PG	W
KEEP COMING BACK	ACTIVE	JENNIFER Z		PG	O
LIVING YEARS	ACTIVE – 2	GUY H		AB	NR
MADE A DECISION	ACTIVE	BOB G		PG	O
MIDDLE OF NOWHERE	ACTIVE	BRIAN V		PG	W
MIDWEEK SERENITY	ACTIVE	MARTY S		PG	W
MON. NIGHT NEWCOMERS	ACTIVE	DEKE H		PG	W
OLD GREEN HOUSE	ACTIVE	DENNIS C		PG	NR
OUT TO LUNCH BUNCH	ACTIVE	SHAG S		PG	W
R.U.1.2.II?	ACTIVE – 1	LAURI Y		AB	NR
RECOVERY BY THE RIVER	ACTIVE - 1	STEWART S		AB	NR
RECOVERY IN 12EZ STEPS	ACTIVE	VICKI F		PG	W
SAT. MORNING AWAKENING	ACTIVE	AIMEE B		PG	W
SHOW ME HOW TO LIVE	ACTIVE	LISA R		PA	W
SOLUTIONS	ACTIVE	DAVID B		PG	W

SOLUTIONS FOR LIVING	ACTIVE	MATT E		PA	W
SPIRITUAL FOUNDATIONS	ACTIVE – 2	AMY F		AB	W
STEPS TO FREEDOM	ACTIVE – 2	AUTUMN L		AB	NR
STRAIGHT ARROWS	ACTIVE – 1	DIANE V		AB	W
SUNDAY MORNING MANOA	ACTIVE	KENT H		PG	NR
SUN. NIGHT MEN'S GROUP	ACTIVE	LANCE B		PG	NR
SURVIVORS GROUP	ACTIVE – 1	ROBIN R		AB	NR
THE ANONYMOUS MEETING	ACTIVE	SCOTT H		REP	W
THE BASIC MEETING	ACTIVE	RUSS T		PG	W
THIS TIME AROUND	ACTIVE	JONI C		PG	W
TOGETHER WE CAN	ACTIVE	L H		PG	W
WED. NIGHT STEP STUDY	ACTIVE	JO ANN K		PG	W
YOUNG PEOPLE'S MEETING	ACTIVE	JAMES S		PA	W
Other:					
PNW #29 Convention Cmte		Kathleen		AB	NR

Meeting Status:

Friends of Jimmy K is inactive

New Groups:

New GSRs: Just For Today: Stephanie C, Keep Coming Back: Jennifer Z, Made A Decision: Bob G

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORTS

CHAIRPERSON – Good Morning Area, I'm an addict called Donna. Welcome to Area...thanks for suiting up, showing up, and participating in your recovery as well as representing your groups and subcommittees here today. I have wonderful, and sad, news creating mixed emotions for me. I have been offered and accepted a position in Olympia, Washington. I will be moving the middle of December and starting my new job on January 2, 2007. One of the miracles of recovery is becoming a responsible, productive member of society. I am officially submitting my resignation for the EASC Chairperson's position. I can, without a doubt, say that a huge part of this is your fault. If you hadn't accepted and loved me when I couldn't love myself I would never have grown into the recovering addict I am today. Page 102 of the Basic Text says "If we had written down our list of expectations when we came to the program, we would have been cheating ourselves." The life I have today is nothing like my life before recovery in NA. Since coming into recovery, people and situations seem to appear at just the right moment, creating just the right experience and skills, guiding me towards just the right thing for my life. I believe my awareness of these people and situations is directly related to my relationship with my Higher Power, a relationship I owe to NA. When I listen to the message instead of getting caught up in judgment about the messenger, I am always shown my "next right step". Some of you may know Washington is where my daughter and grandsons live. Because of this program, I now have the opportunity to be part of their life on a daily basis rather than a "once every two-month" basis. Page 100 in the Basic Text says "We can enjoy our families in a new way and may become a credit to them instead of an embarrassment or a burden. They can be proud of us today... It gives us good feelings to know that aside from our value to others as recovering addicts, we are also of value as human beings." Next month would be my six-year anniversary of arriving in Eugene. I showed up, unknown to anyone, saying I had almost six years clean and wanting to get involved with service. After about six months, I came to my first Eugene Area Service meeting as a GSR for my home group. I remember being part of a discussion about EASC by-laws, major motions, procedures, and offering to help with rewriting the by-laws, as I had worked on by-laws in Oklahoma at both area and regional level. I was told at the time I wasn't qualified to participate in that function as I was new to area and didn't know how things worked here in Eugene. That really upset me... didn't they know who I was? But I just kept coming back...it may surprise some of you to know I have a defiant streak. Almost two years later, I worked with Cathy K and Gerry M to rewrite and update the EASC by-laws. Did I mention Cathy was the vice chair who told me I wasn't qualified to participate? So much has happened here at the EASC since that first meeting. Our business meetings have been fine-tuned and streamlined and the EASC runs like a well-oiled machine...I was blessed to follow my predecessor, who spearheaded a lot of those changes. Don't get me wrong... we still have to face difficulties as they arise: communication problems, differences of opinion, internal controversies, and troubles with individuals and groups outside the Fellowship (as it states on page 58 of the Basic Text). We have done all those things and more. I want to say I am truly grateful for being allowed to be part of the Eugene area. I have participated here as a GSR, an Ad-Hoc committee member, EASC Vice Chair and EASC Chairperson. I have experienced a lot of growth during my six-years in the Eugene area. I am deeply indebted to y'all for being part of that experience. Thank you for letting me be human and forgiving me when I made mistakes or had an error in judgment. Thank you for letting me be of service to the Eugene Area and to NA as a whole. I also want to tell you that if no one has told you today they love you... I do and there's nothing you can do about it. In loving service, Donna P. P.S. You may be surprised when I show up at area in the future...just to say hi. I have lots of friends here and I'm not going that far away.

VICE-CHAIR – Oral Report: Mike R celebrated 8 years this month

SECRETARY –Financial report(s) as follows:

<u>September 2006</u>		<u>October 2006</u>		<u>November</u>	
Supplies	16.50	Copies	69.20	Copies	70.40
\$ Remaining	3.50	Postage	25.83	Postage	30.24
		Total	95.03	Total	100.64
Copies (56 sets)	50.00	Allotted amt.	100.00	Allotted amt.	100.00
Postage	24.50	Amt remaining	4.97	Amt remaining	-.64
Supplies	0.00				
Total	74.50	Check for October	95.03	Check for November	100.64
Allotted amt.	80.00				
Amt remaining	5.50				
Check for September	74.50				

Oral Report: Secretary is working on getting minutes typed and mailed within the EASC guidelines (7-10 days after EASC monthly meeting). Thanks for your patience. Reimbursed for November Minutes. In loving service, Amy M.

ALT. SECRETARY – Position vacant

TREASURER – Any questions on the Budget Proposal with amendment?–**SEE DECEMBER FINANCIAL REPORT ATTACHED**

ALT. TREASURER – No Report

REGIONAL COMMITTEE MEMBER (RCM) –EASC voted on Regional Budget proposed line items. Secretary: Decrease allotment from \$175 per quarter to \$125 per quarter. The cost of producing the minutes has decreased because some of the minutes are now being sent via email. Yes: 22 No: 0 Abstain: 2 Public Information: Add a line item for \$25 per quarter for Web Servant travel expense to attend Regional Service Conference. Yes: 23 No: 0 Abstain: 1 Add a line item for \$55.00 for new web software called Share Point 2007. Yes: 21 No: 0 Abstain: 3 Regional Liability Insurance: Change a line item to budget the liability insurance at \$900 per year Yes: 22 No: 0 Abstain: 2 Regional Delegate and Alternate Regional Delegate: Change a line item to add \$100 for each position for travel expense to attend the Western States Forum. The total increase is \$200 Yes: 20 No: 1 Abstain: 3 Hospitals and Institutions: Change a line item to add \$150 for travel expense to send a second person to the annual Western Service Learning Days workshop Yes: 21 No: 0 Abstain: 3 There will be a Winter Regional Conference, which will include a GSR Assembly and a Regional Service Conference 3rd weekend in Jan 2007. In Service, Gerry M
Regional Business meeting minutes are available on the regional Web site URL: www.pcrna.org User ID: pacificnorthwest Password: getmyminutes. **SEE ATTACHED REPORT**

ALT. REGIONAL COMMITTEE MEMBER (ALT. RCM) – Position vacant

SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS

ACTIVITIES – Oral Report Financial report will be sent to secretary. There will be a dance on 12/31 at Agate Hall. Mike R will be the speaker

DIRECTORIES – Oral report from Brian on behalf of Rod- There was an increase in copy cost. Rod will talk to the print shop to see if EASC can get a reduced rate due to being a long time customer. Rod will be back next month to report.

H & I – Hell Area, my name is Kevin and I am an addict. Your Hospitals & Institutions Subcommittee is working hard to meet the needs of the Area, but we are falling short and need your support and guidance. We are currently trying to make the following commitments: Buckley House Detox- Sunday & Tuesday's (every week), Serenity Lane- Monday & Wednesday's (every week), Serbu Youth Corrections: special requirements- Wednesday's (every other week), Jail CCC (Community Corrections Center): special requirements- Men's- Tuesday (every week), Jail CCC: special requirements- Women's- Tuesday (every other week), Jail: special requirements- Men's- Sunday (every other week), Jail: special requirements- Women's- Sunday (every other week). We need to know if the Groups want these presentations continued and if so at what level of commitment. Currently the Women's Jail has had no Panels in 2 ½ months as the leader will not go in alone, and the Men's has been about once a month for the same reason. The Men's CCC has gone in weekly only because the leader goes in alone (no other panel leaders go in alone) and we want to know if this is appropriate for our area. We are struggling due to lack of pass holders and request that every GSR announce at meetings that H&I need

volunteers and to contact me by phone or come to our monthly meeting. We will probably have an H&I Guidelines Ad-hoc formed by next Area and will be looking for input from all concerned Members. Thank You, Kevin K

LITERATURE – Oral Report - Will send Financial Report to secretary. The Basic Text Workshop starts tomorrow. There are new products - see the flier. PR Handbook: all subcommittees should look at this and be familiar with it. Sign up online to receive updates as document will be changing. Please contact Russ if you have questions. **SEE ATTACHED FINANCIAL REPORT**

P.I./HELPLINE – Good Morning, My name is Dee and I am an addict. PI has filled 3 positions this month. LaMonte - Vice Chair, Bobby B - Phone Line Coordinator (he will be doing all orientations now), Mike - Committee Member Contact (CMC). We completed our quarterly mailings, inventory and we are planning to do a reprint of the Motel Note Pads. May I please get our allotment? Thanks In Service. Dee R.

AD HOC COMMITTEE REPORTS

Eugene Area Narcotics Anonymous Literature Committee-

GROUP REPORTS

AS THE CROW FLIES- GSR Report Form- Location: Crow Grange Hall. Rent is paid and this is an open meeting. Average attendance is 2 addicts with 2 newcomers. No donation or Lit order. A business meeting was held and the secretary position is open. In Service Don B

CLEAN AND SERENE – GSR Report Form- Location: 1550 S Street, Springfield. Rent is paid and this is an open meeting. Average attendance is 10 addicts with 2 newcomers. There is a \$16.62 donation to Area and a \$49.80 Lit order. A business meeting was held and there are no group positions open. All is well. In Service Kelvin K

CRESWELL DIEHARDS – GSR Report Form- Location: Creswell OR. Rent is paid and this is a closed meeting. Average attendance is 20-30 addicts. There is no donation or Lit order. A business meeting was held. In Service Josh G

DAWN OF RECOVERY- GSR Report Form- Location: 1212 South A Street, Springfield. Rent is paid and this is an open topic except Wednesday is now a literature study/discussion meeting. Average attendance is 3-5 addicts with 1-2 newcomers per week. There is no donation to Area and no Lit order. A business meeting was held and there are positions open: GSR and Alt GSR. Allison D celebrated 9 months as of today. We are a small group but dedicated to carrying the message. If you want something different give us a try. Oral: Group has issue with not being counted for quorum if no GSR/Alt GSR In service, Rep

FIRST EUGENE GROUP – GSR Report Form- Location; 601 W 13th St McNail Riley House. Rent is paid and this is an O W S B meeting. No donation or Lit order. A business meeting was held and no group positions are open. Jolene celebrated 2 yrs in Nov. Teresa celebrating 4 yrs on Dec 5. In service, Holly B.

FRIDAY NIGHT SERENITY – No Report

HOLE IN THE WALL – No Report

HOPELESS VARIETY – GSR Report Form- Location: River Road. Rent is paid and this is an open meeting. Average attendance is 20 addicts with 3-4 newcomers per week. There is a \$25.00 donation to Area and a \$165.30 Lit order. A business meeting was not held and there are positions open: GSR and Treasurer. In Service Rep

IN MEMORY OF – Oral Report from meeting attendee: In fear of closing, average attendance of 2 addicts per meeting.

JUST FOR TODAY – GSR Report Form- Location: Lone Oak Loop. Rent is paid and this is an open IP study. Average attendance is 15-20 addicts and 1-2 newcomers. No donation to Area and a Lit order of \$8.00. A business meeting was held and there are no positions open. We have changed to IP study. All positions are now filled, new GSR In service Stephanie C

KEEP COMING BACK – Oral Report- Jennifer new GSR

LIVING YEARS – No report

MADE A DECISION – GSR Report Form- Location: Salvation Army. Rent is paid and this is a step/tradition meeting. Average attendance is 45 addicts with 3 newcomers. There is a \$49.00 donation to area and a \$51.90 Lit order. A business meeting was held and there are no positions open. Mike R celebrated 8 yrs on the Nov 28th. Bob is the new GSR. In Service, Jamey

MIDDLE OF NOWHERE – GSR Report Form- Location: Loraine. Rent is paid and this is an open meeting. Average attendance of 4 addicts and 1 newcomer. No donation to area or Lit order. A business meeting was held and there are open positions: Alt GSR, Alt Secretary and Alt Treasurer. In Service, Brian V.

MIDWEEK SERENITY – GSR Report Form- Location: Gardenway Blvd, Eugene. Rent is paid and this is a closed meeting. Average attendance is 15 addicts and 1-2 newcomers. There is a \$10.00 donation to Area and no Lit order. A business meeting was held and all alternate positions are open. Steve C is celebrating 22 yrs. In service, Marty S.

MONDAY NIGHT NEWCOMERS – Hello Area. I am an addict, in service, named Deke. Well, it looks like this is the year that Christmas Day and New Years Day will be on Mondays. We would like Area to know that we will be meeting as regularly as scheduled. This past November brought us an average meeting attendance of 35, home group member Ken's 6th Birthday and \$90.00 that can be donated towards our Area's needs.

OLD GREEN HOUSE – No report

OUT TO LUNCH BUNCH – GSR Report Form- Location: 18th University. Rent is paid. Average attendance of 35-40 addicts with 2 newcomers per meeting. No donation to Area and a \$90.00 Lit order. A business meeting was held and Alt GSR position is open. Shag S. celebrated 4 yrs on 11/29. We will be holding a "No Addict Alone" on Dec 24 and 25th Look for flier. In Service Shag S

R.U.1.2.II? – No Report

RECOVERY BY THE RIVER – No Report

RECOVERY IN 12EZ STEPS – GSR Report Form- Location: Lutheran Church on Royal, Eugene. Rent is paid and this is a step study/open meeting. Average attendance is 20 addicts and 4 newcomers. There is no donation to Area and a \$33.50 Lit order. A business meeting was held and there is a position open: Alternate Secretary. Bambi is celebrating 1 yr. We elected a new treasurer and alternate treasurer. Still orienting new treasurer and tracking down previous records from former treasurer. In service, Vicki F.

SAT. MORNING AWAKENING – GSR Report Form- Location: 285 S. 42nd Springfield. Rent is paid and this is an open/smoke break meeting. Average attendance is 15 addicts and 0 newcomers. There is a \$8.70 donation to Area and a \$8.00 Lit order. A business meeting was held and there are no positions open except a possible literature person. Kelvin celebrated 2 yrs and we had another 2 yr bday too. In service, Aimee B and Kelly A.

SHOW ME HOW TO LIVE – GSR Report Form- Location: Carlton House. Rent is paid and this is an open/smoke break meeting with book donation. Average attendance is 38 addicts with 9 newcomers. There is a \$15.00 donation to Area and a \$39.00 Lit order. A business meeting was held and there are no positions open. Come visit us on a Friday night! In service, Lisa R.

SOLUTIONS – GSR Report Form- Location: Cottage Grove. Rent is paid and this is an open meeting. Average attendance is 11-14 addicts and 2-3 newcomers. There is no donation to Area and no Lit order. A business meeting was held and there is an open position: Alt GSR. In service, Dave B.

SOLUTIONS FOR LIVING – GSR Report Form- Rent is paid and this is an open meeting. Average attendance is 25 addicts and 2 newcomers. There is a \$20.00 donation to Area and an \$18.50 Lit order. A business meeting was held and there are no group positions open. In service, Matt E.

SPIRITUAL FOUNDATIONS – GSR Report Form- Location: 13th and Pearl. Rent is paid and this is a candlelight/topic meeting. Average attendance is 30 addicts and 15-20 newcomers. There is a \$50.15 donation to Area and no Lit order. A business meeting was held and there are positions open: Alternate RCM and Treasurer. We now have 6 home group members and are filling service positions. Continue to have a large group of new NA members from treatment. In Service, Amy F.

STEPS TO FREEDOM – No Report

STRAIGHT ARROWS – Good morning Area, Hi I'm Diane and I am an addict. Our rent is paid. We are averaging 21-24 addicts with 2-3 newcomers. Our Lit order is \$15.00 and our donation to Area is \$5.00. We celebrated Tricia's 9 months. In loving service, Diane V.

SUNDAY MORNING MANOA – No Report

SUNDAY NIGHT MEN'S GROUP – Oral Repot: Doing well but a small group. Seeking support in attendance.

SURVIVORS GROUP – No Report

THE ANONYMOUS MEETING – GSR Report Form- Location: 6680 Thurston Rd (Thurston Christian Church). Rent is paid and this is an NA meeting. Average attendance is 10 addicts with 4 newcomers. No donation to area or Lit order. A business meeting was held and there are no positions open. In Service, Scott H

THE BASIC MEETING – GSR Report Form- Location: 1465 Coburg Rd. Rent is paid and this is an open meeting. Average attendance is 10-17 addicts and 2-3 newcomers. There is no donation to Area and no Lit order. A business meeting was held and there is an open position: Alt GSR. We are doing good with about 12-17 people attending with 1-2 newcomers. In service, Russ T.

THIS TIME AROUND – GSR Report Form- Location: 721 Skipper Ave. Rent is paid and this is an open meeting. Average attendance is 10 addicts and 2 newcomers. There is a \$16.00 donation to Area and no Lit order. A business meeting was held and we will be looking for a new GSR soon. Come share the message. In service, Joni C.

TOGETHER WE CAN – GSR Report Form- Location: 2230 Washington Eugene. Rent is paid and this is an open/wheelchair accessible meeting. Average attendance is 35 addicts and 8 newcomers. There is a \$32.18 donation to Area and a \$44.00 Lit order. A business meeting was held and there are no open positions. John celebrated 5 yrs. In service, L.H. and C.C.

WEDNESDAY NIGHT STEP STUDY – GSR Report Form- Location: 1580 River Rd. Rent is paid and this is a step study meeting. Average attendance is 25 addicts and 3 newcomers. There is a \$79.16 donation to Area and a \$31.20 Lit order. A business meeting was held and there is an open position: Alternate GSR. Cathy K celebrated 15 yrs. We have changed from a 1 hr meeting to 1 ½ hours to allow more members to share their experience, strength and hope. In service, Jo Ann K.

YOUNG PERSONS' MEETING – GSR Report Form-Location: St Mary's Church, 13th and Pearl. Rent is paid and this is an open meeting. Average attendance is 50 addicts with 5-10 newcomers. No donation to area or Lit order. A business meeting was held and there are no open positions. In Service James

PNW #23- No Report

Motion to approve November 2006 Minutes: Jesse, Just for Today Second: Lance B, Sun Night Men's Group
Motion Passed: 18-0-3

OLD BUSINESS

2006-2007 Budget Proposal- Brian G, Treasurer

Budget Amendment #1: Submitted by Wednesday Night Step Study

Amendment: Line item amendment- Treasurer expenses: change proposed amount of \$0.00 to \$4.00 per month to be accrued up to \$48.00 for stamps and copies.

Amended Motion Passed: 16-3-5

Note: All budget changes will take place at end of January

Regional Budget Proposed Line Item Changes- submitted by Gerry M, RCM

See RCM Nov minutes for EASC votes

Suggestion: Next time bring spreadsheet from existing budget to clarify proposed changes

Interim positions- Alternate Secretary, Alternate Regional Committee Member

NEW BUSINESS

Interim Positions- Chairperson and Vice Chair

Discussion: Should GSRs go back to groups to discuss nominations for interim positions and have vice chair fill in until Jan? Or vote now for the people who have nominated themselves. Guidelines to World Service were read.

Interim Chair and Vice Chair positions would last until April 2007.

Interim Chair Nominations: Mike R

Motion: To elect Mike R as Interim Chair until April 2007 elections

Submitted by: Dennis, Old Green House 2nd L.H., Together We Can

Intent: To fulfill Eugene Area service position

Motion passed: 23-0-0

Interim Vice Chair Nominations: Jeph M

Motion: To elect Jeph M as Interim Vice Chair until April 2007 elections

Submitted by: Dee R, PI subcommittee 2nd Lance B, Sun Night Men's Group

Intent: To fulfill Eugene Area service position

Motion passed: 22-0-1

Treasurer's Report on Funds Available

MONEY MOTIONS

Money Motion #1: Submitted by: L.H., Together We Can Second: Marty S, Midweek Serenity

Motion: To go into operating reserves to pay regularly scheduled bills.

Discussion: has happened three times in last 24 months. Historically in Nov/Dec, the EASC receives less donations.

Intent: To be self-supporting

Motion Passed: 22-0-1

Money Motion #2: Submitted by: Rod S, Directories Second: Holly B, First Eugene Group

Motion: To reimburse Rod for \$20.00 to cover .02 increase for copies.

Intent: To be self-supporting

Motion passed: 23-0-0

OTHER NEW BUSINESS

Cathy- WCNA happening Aug 30 – September 2 2007 in San Antonio Texas

Dennis- Old Green House wants EASC to address issue of adding groups to the Directory- would like to do motion to change the bylaws. Discussion: suggestion- have Group rep comes to EASC a couple times before getting on printed meeting list.

Friends of Jimmy K has already been removed from printed meeting list

Motion: Submitted by Dennis C, Old Green House 2nd Bob G, Made a Decision

Motion: To remove Friends of Jimmy K from the Meeting Roster in the minutes, phone helpline and website.

Intent: To follow the traditions

Motion passed: 17-0-2

GOOD OF THE ORDER

Camp Recovery Flier- needs Jan 1 deadline added and strike "Clean & Free"

McNeil Riley House- possible closing of house.

Background: House was managed by volunteers, now is being operated by the city. Currently no one to take the rent and manage. House will be available until Feb or March before definite answer from the city.

Non-EASC stuff should not be passed out at EASC

Kevin- straw poll: should H&I go into meeting alone or not?. H&I subcommittee will work on guidelines

NEXT AREA SERVICE MEETING WILL BE SATURDAY,
JANUARY 6, 2006
AT 10:00 AM -- HILYARD COMMUNITY CENTER
(2580 HILYARD ST., EUGENE)